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Spanning the Casselman River, the Casselamn Bridge was
built in 1813 as part of this country's effort to construct a
Hational Road. The bridge, built of ashlar stone laid irreqularly,
spans some 354 feet., It is approximately 20 feet high, at the
chord of the arc to the waterline below, while its width, at
the entrances of the bridge, is about 4B feet. At the time
of its construction, it was the largest single span stone bridge
in America.

The bridge, listed on the National Register of Historic
Places and designated by the U.S5. Department of the Interior
48 a National Historic Landmark in 1964, i= now owned by the
Department of Natural Resources, State of Maryland. It is the
focal point of a public park and picnic area which surrounds
it. The bridge was recently restored, using both federal and
state funds, made available through the Maryland Historical Trust.
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The Casselman Bridge, a larpe single arch structure, erected in 1813, extends
some 354 feet; the bridge spands the Casselman River. Stones are laid in &n
irregular ashlar style. The height of the bridge is approximately 30 feet,
at the chord of the arc to the waterline below, while its width, at the
entrances of the bridge, is about 48 feet.

The Casselman Bridge is at present in relatively sound condition though its
appearance has been slightly defaced by the growth of foliage on the bridge
as well as the graffiti of tourists who visit the adjacent park. Im 1911

the bridge was repaired but today remains essentially unchanged from the time
of its construction. Six steel columns support the structure on either side
and do not overtly detract from its appearance. The old National Road has
been supplanted by the new Route 40 and in actuality no longer exists.

There is, Rowever, a small portion of the old National Road on either side of
the entrances to the Casselman Bridge. The area surrounding the bridge has
been made a public park and picnic tables sit in the area adjacent to the
bridge. This public park is very well maintained and campers are freguent
visitors throughout the summer months.
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road ceased whem night fell and the inns and taverns along the highway became
crowded. One evening, an inn on Negro Mountain, its 2,32B-foot summit being
the highest mountain crossed in Maryland, not only gave hospitality to
drivers and travelers but also Rad thirty-six horse teams in the wagen yard,
2 hundred mules in the barn, a thousand hogs in one enclosure and as many
cattle and sheep in the adjacent fields. Traffic moved east and west over
the artery with preater speed and ease than ever before, and probably
fumerous users of the road thought that "the poodness of God must surely have
been in the Congress with the measures to finance the construction of the
Cumberland Road," -

The Naticnal Road in Maryland, as well as in other states through which it
passed, required constant repair. In addition to the damage incurred from
landslides and heavy rains, the constant movement of wagons tended to damage
the pavement. Wagons that locked their wheels in desceénding the many hills
cut deep ruts in the roads surface, for example. As a result, in the 1820's
and early 1830's lshorers practically rebuilt the road, especially during the
later period. With the completion of the repairs undertaken in 1831, the
United States turned that portion of the National Road located in Maryland
over to the state.

The Casselman Bridge, like the road, continued to serve the traveler for

many years after Maryland assumed control of her section of the National

Road. Indeed, the bridge remained in use until 1933, when the state supplanted
it with a concrete and steel strueture. The Casselman Eridge now stands as a
reminder of the era of the Mational Road in Maryland.
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Beginning at the northeastern end of the new Casselman Bridge on Route 40,
proceed in a northerly direction staying approximately 60 feet to the east
of the eastern shoreline of the Casselman River, past the eastern end of

the old Casselman Bridge continuing due north for sbout 420 feet to the
northern shoreline of the Casselman River, this forms the eastern boundary:
thence northwest approximately 180 feet to the 2200° contour; this forms the
nerthern boundary; thence proceed south-southwest along the foot of the

said adjoining mountain (along contour 2200 ft.} to the northern side of
Route 40, this forms the western boundary; thence east along the northern
edge of Route 40 to the point of beginning, this forms the southern boundary.
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HISTQRIC SITES THAT RELATE TO NATIONAL HISTORY

The Casselman Bridge near U. 5. Route %0 just east of Grantsville,

In 1964 the Department of the Interior designated this bridge a Regiatered
Hational Historic landmark. The structure is a dramatic reminder of
Route 40's great days, when, as the Natiomal Fike, runhing between
Cumberland and Wheeling, the road was the first improved path of trans=
portaticn across the mountains - whether for passengers or freight. The
bridge is unused at present and to reach it the traveller must turn off
on a spur from Houte 40, Thia will bring him to the Bridge's east end -
the west approach is cut off. He can then walk ocut on the Bridge floor,
if he wishea, or he can obtain a rarely lovely view from the new bridge,
which is only a short distance downstream. Camera fans will probably
prefer this. Casselman Bridge is photogenic as well as historic.

It was built in 1813, and, at the time, was the longest eingle
span bridge in the country. It is a fine example of the beautiful stone
work that characterizes Western Maryland. It was over ite graceful
arch, now quietly framed in tall forest, that there passed the turbulent
march of American expansion westward - drovers, freighters, waggoners,

horsemen, stagecoach passengers, pedestrians - when the frontier was

the Alleghenieas,
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The Casselman River Bridge is the main feature at Casselman State Park
located about one-half mile east of Grantsville on old U.5. Route 40,
the HMaticnal Pike, in Garrett County.

The bridge is a large single arched structure built of native brownish
granular stones laid in even courses. The large arch is semicircular
and is lined with cut stone voussoirs., Just behind the base of the
areh the abutments flair outward at an angle. A stone corbel projects
from the surface of the walls at the road level for the entire length
of the bridge.

The bridge was built in 1817 for the national road at a place known as
"Little Crossings".

The Casselman Bridge is not owned by DNR, belonging rather to Garrett
County. The State OwWns 0.83 acre on which stands a modern comfort
station. The Casselman Bridge picnic area is alsc County owned land
which the State maintains picnic tables.
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Although the Casselman Bridge does not actually belong to DNR, it is
being included in the survey for its great architectural and historical
significance, and because of the Park's location adicent to the bridge.
The bridge is important as a record of early 19th century engineering
skills and as an example of stone arched bridge architecture which is
particularly prominent in northern Maryland and southern Pennsylvania.
The bridge is already listed on the National Register of Historic
Places and for a further description that nomination form may be
consulted.

the site of Casselman State Park also has historical significance.
Little Crossings is said to have been a camp site of Colonel Dunbar's
brigade during the Braddock campaign of 1755. Later in the 18th
century, and in the early 19th century, there was a store, a tavern
and a grist and sawmill. Most of these structures were owned by
Jesse Tomlinson, a noted early settler of the Grantsville area,

RECOMMENDATIONS

Since DNR owns so little property at the Casselman Bridge, there are
few recommendations to be made. The primary resource in the area,

of course, is the bridge and DNR, wherever possible, should encourage
its continued preservation and proper maintenance. The small piece
of land held by DNR should be developed in a manner compatible with
the historic and scenic nature of the bridge. Perhaps additional
research could be done into the appearance of "Little Crossings™ in
the early 19%th century through archeological and historical study

and the information previded on plagues or signs for visitors to the
Jrounds.
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*Casselman Bridge™ was designated a National Historic Landmark
in 1964. The arch of the Casselman Bridge represents a
one~hundred-and=-fFifty years engineering feat. Erected in
1813, of stone, it was at that time the longest single span
bridge in the country.

For decades, through the years of the American westward
expansion, it was the link in the National Pike beyond
Cumberland to the Alleganies (later Route 40) and carried
hundreds of passengers.

The arched, stone span, is framed in timbered woods above the
turbulant waters of the Casselman River. Parklike woods reach
to the nearby Penn Alps, Inc., craft houses where handmade
products of the Allegany region mountains people are marketed
at Grantaville.

Within yards, to the south, the newer steel span carries the
heavy burden of modern Route 40.
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